
From: Don Carr
To: "Livingston, Tom"
Cc: licensing; licensing2; JBrown@GOV.NU.CA; "Hawkins, John"; "Levy, Lorne"
Subject: 3BM-YRB0308 Renewal Request
Date: Friday, October 23, 2009 4:16:05 PM

Good Afternoon Tom,
 
As follow-up to our earlier phone conversation today, I will clarify what the NWB is asking for prior
to taking the application to the Board for a Decision.  Several parties have requested
documentation to be provided prior to the Board issuing a licence. 
 
Of key importance, a Plan for compliance is requested.  This Plan would ideally address outstanding
information requirements from previous inspection reports and the Inspectors Direction as well as
address issues raised in the comments that GN-EDT can commit to at this point.  For example, the
plan could state that a Spill Plan for the Landfill will be submitted to the NWB by DATE, sampling of
the lagoon effluent will occur during a decant, commit to providing annual reports etc…
                                                                                                                                                                           
With such a Compliance Plan in place the Board should be able to proceed and make a decision. 
This will also assist the Board in deciding what timetables are appropriate for the submission of
information required under the Licence.  Should you have any other questions on what the NWB is
asking for, I am available to take your calls/emails. 
 
Don
 
_________________________
Don Carr
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(Fx.)  867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
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